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If TJ Had Repented and Confessed, this Condemnation of Him Would Have 
Remained Private (2/14/2025) 

On 2/14/2025, I gave TJ this warning: 
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The Major Incident (2/1/2025) 

The major incident that led to TJ being placed under a minor excommunication and then leaving 

the Catholic Church took place on 2/1/2025, the 7th weekday, when all the brothers were online 

getting ready for the monthly Exorcism Prayer. Br. Declan, Br. Matthew, Br. Matheus, and TJ 

were looking for places to live in Ireland, in Northern Ireland or Southern Ireland. TJ was making 

trouble regarding these plans by not listening to others, by leaving others out of discussions, and 

by pushing his will in spite of evidence that proved his plan was not workable and in spite of the 

fact that the other three did not agree with him. This is when Br. Declan sent me a letter saying 

that TJ was disrupting the plans.  
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I know how TJ is in these matters. Many times he presses his point without proper consideration 

of all the facts and without proper consideration of others. So after I got this message from Br. 

Declan, I decided to settle it online when all the brothers involved are present so I did not have to 

go back and forth with messages, which takes a huge amount of time. So on 2/1/2025, just before 

the monthly Exorcism Prayer, I brought this up online and we discussed the plans. TJ was only 

pushing his plan and did not want to take into consideration other plans or the situation of the 

other brothers. He was even promoting plans that were manifestly either impossible or extremely 

inconvenient. When plans that could work were presented to him, he rejected them and came up 

with one excuse after another, some that did not even make sense. For example,  

 First some facts, TJ’s home address is in Dublin in Southern Ireland. He is on 

social welfare and not allowed to live outside of Southern Ireland. The house he 

is living in with Br. Declan is in Northern Ireland in Derry. Hence he has to keep 

this secret so he can continue to collect social welfare. 

 The rent in the apartment is low. It is $600 per month. But it was too small for 

three and was moldy. So they were looking elsewhere for a bigger and better 

place that they can afford. 

 At first, they were looking for a place to live in Southern Ireland. But the rents 

were twice as high. So I said keep looking maybe you will find one you can 

afford. At first they wanted to live near Sr. Nicoline who lives in Southern 

Ireland in County Cavan, which at first sounded good if they could find an 

affordable place. But Sr. Nicoline said all the rents are double compared to the 

North. And she said that County Cavan is far from a big city (Dublin), and thus 

the brothers would have to go a long way to work and it would cost more money 

for travel. Sr. Nicoline said men living County Cavan who drive or take the bus 

to work in Dublin leave at 5am and are not home until 7pm, pending on what 

their jobs are. I told TJ that for this reason alone it will not work because Brs. 

Declan, Matthew, and Matheus would have to travel this every day and will cost 

extra money, on top of the higher rent. So this ruled out that option. But TJ 

refused to listen. He kept punishing for it because it fit his plans and way of life, 

because he does not work a job and has social welfare that he collects in the 

South. He was only thinking of himself.  

 Taking all this into consideration and the opinion of the others involved, I said it 

is best for now to look for a bigger better place in the North until something 

opens up in the South that can work. TJ did not like that. He wanted to stay 

temporally in the smaller place in Derry that he and Declan were living in. I said, 

why would you want to stay there if you can find a bigger and better place at the 

same price or a little more. He said he may not be able to afford it. So I said, 

well, then, only move into one you can afford. Then I said what if you found a 

place for the same price and was bigger and better? He said he still did not want 

to move because he can work with his current landlord. What he meant is that the 

current landlord is not nosey and thus does not know he collects social welfare. 

So I said, only move into a place in the North that you can afford and in which 

the landlord is not nosey. He still said no.  

 Here comes his next excuse. He then said the place he is living in is a good 

neighborhood. He said, what if the place we move to is a bad neighborhood. I 

then said, well then only move to a place where the neighborhood is good.  
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 He then came up with another excuse. He said the laws in the North are stricter 

regarding the banning religious liberty for conservatives. But he admitted that the 

South is now almost as bad. But if the one place has worse laws than the other, 

then they could just arrest him when he goes to Northern Ireland to collect the 

welfare, or vice versa. That is beside the fact that they have been living in Derry 

for some time now with no problems.  

 He then came up with another excuse. He said if we are going to eventually move 

to Southern Ireland and work there, then the brothers who get jobs while living in 

the North will have to leave those jobs. I said, “Yea, that is what happens when 

people move to another location. They leave their current jobs and get new 

ones.” I could not even believe he came up with this one.   

 Also during this conversation, TJ tried to shut down the conversation several 

times by saying there are certain private things that affect what he can do and 

thus did not want to talk about the plans in front of everybody. I said, you are all 

online now and I want to solve this with all involved. I know what his private 

matter was. It was the social welfare he collects from Southern Ireland, and he is 

not allowed to be living in Northern Ireland in Derry in the UK. But everyone 

online knew he was on social welfare. This was the reason he wanted to move to 

the South or stay where he was because the current landlord is not nosey. This 

so-called private matter he kept brining up was a ploy to stop the conversation 

with the others.  

 During the conversion, TJ got progressively upset, disrespectful to me and others 

present who had to listen to him and his one-excuse-after-another and not really 

listening or taking into consideration all the facts, and going on about things I 

already covered as if I did not already speak of them, forcing me to repeat myself 

several times. And this went on-and-on and on-and-on to the point that some of 

the brothers just told him to shut up already. But he did not. He just kept going 

on and on. That is when I stepped up and said to him. “You put your foot down, 

and I put my foot down. And my foot is bigger than yours. Now shut up.”  

 Well this is what pushed TJ over the cliff in his pride and rebellion. Not only 

does he not really like it when someone gives him counsel, he hates it when he is 

commanded to do something, to obey. And he hates it when he is publicly 

admonished. This is just more proof of his pride and rebellious nature and the 

trouble he has in accepting the dogmas on slavery and capital and corporal 

punishments. He may pay lip service to these dogmas, but he denies them by his 

actions.  

The Brothers Condemned TJ and His Insincere Apology 

 All the brothers were appalled, disgusted, and exasperated by TJ sinful behavior, and some 

condemned him for this on the chat site. He then began to attack them, as if the condemnations 

were unjust. He played it off as if it was a minor matter. I then told him that he was to apologize 

for his sinful behavior to all the brothers whom he accused of sinning for justly admonishing his 

sinful behavior. He did apologize, but insincerely, as he went on attacking those who justly 

condemned him. He said they were provoking him.  
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The main proof that his apology was insincere is as follows. The day after the incident, Br. 

Declan posted this on the Chat Site:  

 

Well, TJ went off the rails after that. He messaged Br. Declan and put the blame on him. He 

wanted Declan to defend his sinful behavior and to remove his above post from the site. And TJ 

pretends the whole incident was private and thus not online for all to hear. He also pretends that 

others do not know about his other public sins, which are manifest and obstinate. 

TJ and Br. Declan, 2/2/2025:: 

“T.J: Brother, I apologised to Br. Richard and to the group for being disrespectful. 

Regarding moving place, you know full well I was on board with moving to another 

place for the 1st two weeks when you arrive. And you know the headaches you and 

Matthew especially, put me through for weeks. Last night, you did not come to my 

defence sufficiently, far from it, and I am very disappointed in you. If you don't you 

will answer to God. Remove your public post and deal with me privately. 

“Declan: It was a public discussion, brother, and I will answer publicly… The only 

solution to solving what I believe are sinful problems is getting a job as Richard 

said. I won’t remove my post because it needs to be said. If there are concerns it 

needs to go to brother Richard as for now I believe I am good standing point. I 

know it must be difficult at this time, and I’m praying for you a lot last night and 

today. 

“T.J.: …I apologised for me being disrespectful to Br. Richard, that's it. Everything 

else I will deal with privately. You are lying to me and to the group, if you do not 

repent, you will end up in hell…I’m not even going to discuss this more, remove the 

post, stop inflaming. Or I will consider you an obstinate liar to be avoided, and I 

will know, you have absolutely no care for my soul. Apoc. 21:8 "But the fearful, 

and unbelieving, and the abominable, and murderers, and whoremongers, and 

sorcerers, and idolaters, and all liars, shall have their part in the lake which burneth 

with fire and brimstone: which is the second death.” 

“Declan: I am referring to the general behaviour that Richard had correctly stated 

last night. The only solution is to get a job. 

“T.J.: Just one example of your lying "I need you to work with me this time." You 

are a liar, and Im not going to debate that. It is very clear, you were warned. 

Regarding getting a job, you are deflecting from your lies. I already agreed to find a 
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job. To believe that is an issue is not to forgive. Compound your sins if you choose. 

General behaviour, I have actually no idea what that means, and I was hoping to 

talk to you, Matthew and Nickoline privately, as it should be done, for the sake of 

my soul, as it should have been done. Granted you did come to me about issues you 

had and I don't ignore that. But when did Br. Matthew, when did Sr. Nickoline? 

That is is not right and you know that. You are also inflaming and supporting a 

comment made by Sr. Nickoline ‘I am very disturbed by your behaviour over the 

last few months.’  Remove the post. I will not have anything to do with obstinate 

liars.” 

After this correspondence, Br. Declan sent me this message: 

Br. Declan, 2/2/2025: “I believe Br Richard, with your permission on a temporary 

basis, for example 6 months, I take the leadership role of the Church in Ireland. For 

now, Ireland needs someone at the head under your leadership which I have 

experience with doing in my previous temporal work. I have the ability to take 

everyone’s considerations into account and take action on decisions that have Gods 

plan for Ireland and NM in mind. All of which would be in line with you and God’s 

direction. Overall this will govern Ireland under you and God. It gives us the 

opportunity to make the next steps. Final decisions on a new house can be made, 

taking into account everyone’s considerations.” 

I told him, yes. He is now the ruler of the Catholic Church in Ireland. And I announced this 

the same day (2/2/2025), the Fourth Lord’s Day after Epiphany, to all before the Mass prayers. 

And TJ was online. Well, this too, must have driven him mad. There was more said between me 

and Br. Declan, of which I clearly saw the hand of the Holy Spirit guiding him.   

I Told TJ if He Did Not Re-Apologize He Would Be under a Minor 
Excommunication (2/2/2025) 

This correspondence between TJ and Br. Declan was manifest proof that TJ apology was 

insincere. So I posted on the Chat Site the following: 

RJMI, 2/2/2025: “I have some bad news, Br. TJ’s confession was totally insincere, 

as you will see in this correspondence he had with Br. Declan. He is even worse 

than I thought. He is condemning Br. Declan instead and trying to force him to 

commit a sin of omission and also a sin of commission by defending TJ's sinful 

behavior. This is sooo bad.” 

And here was my warning to TJ: 

RJMI, 2/2/2025: “Br. TJ, if you do not sincerely confess and repent and apologize 

to Br. Declan within one week, you will be under a minor excommunication and 

thus I will ban you from the site. If you want to communicate with me you can do 

so by DM. I will let you online today for Mass prayers but I will mute your mic, and 

I do not want you typing in anything during Mass prayers, announcements, and 

lecture. I leave you with my one of my daily Bible readings: 

‘And we beseech you, brethren, to know them who labour among you, and are over 

you in the Lord, and admonish you: That you esteem them more abundantly in 

charity, for their work's sake. Have peace with them. And we beseech you, brethren, 

rebuke the unquiet, comfort the feeble minded, support the weak, be patient towards 

all men.’ (1 Thes. 5:12-14) 
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“The unquiet... That is, such as are irregular and disorderly.” 

The dead line was 12pm Ireland time on the 7th weekday (2/8/2025). Well, he did not confess. 

Instead, he waited for the last moment, 11:45pm NM (4:45pm Ireland time) time, to send the 

following dramatic, sappy, and effeminate message. I am mostly referring to the song. 

 

So it appeared as he left the Catholic Church altogether on his own, as most do.  

“They went out from us, but they were not of us. For if they had been of us, they 

would no doubt have remained with us; but that they may be manifest, that they are 

not all of us.” (1 Jn. 2:19) 

I decided to give him one more week to come to his senses and sent him only a Minor 

Excommunication Decree to see how he would react. I send it at 11:48pm Ireland time. What 

follows is that Decree: 
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He Incurred a Minor Excommunication (2/8/2025) 

The Holy Catholic Church 

302 East Joffre St. 

Truth or Consequences, NM, USA 

2/8/2025 (4:48pm MST) 

St. John of Matha 

 

Br. TJ Delaney, 

 

You are under a minor excommunication for mortal sins against the moral commandments for 

selfishness, pride, laziness, stealers of others time (inconsiderate of others time), rebellion, 

spoiledness, disorder in your life, and a disrupter of Catholics who live with you or are otherwise 

in your company. If you die as such, you will be damned to the everlasting fires of Gehenna. If 

you do not repent and publically confess before six months, which is by 8/8/2025, you will incur 

and automatic major excommunication from the Catholic Church, and thus you will no longer be 

Catholic. But if you commit a mortal sin against the faith or schism before that, you will incur the 

same. Most who do not repent and confess end up falling into one or more heresies or schism.  

 

No Catholic or anyone on the Chat Site is allowed to talk with you or read your messages. If you 

send them a message, they will delete it without reading it. The only message I will read from you 

regarding this matter, is your repentance and confession.  

To the brothers , “Now I have written to you, not to keep company, if any man that 

is named a brother [Br. TJ], be a fornicator, or covetous, or a server of idols, or a 

railer, or a drunkard, or an extortioner: with such a one, not so much as to eat.” (1 

Cor. 5:11) 

“And we charge you, brethren, in the name of our Lord Jesus Christ, that you 

withdraw yourselves from every brother walking disorderly, and not according to 

the tradition which they have received of us…. “And if any man obey not our word 

by this epistle, note that man, and do not keep company with him, that he may be 

ashamed:” (2 Thes. 3:6, 14)  

But if business requires you to contact me or one of the brothers or site members, you can DM or 

email me and I will be a go between. The only exception is when you contact Br. Declan to pick 

up your stuff from Derry, as you will no longer be living there.  

 

Lastly, one proof of your repentance is that you will have a job, be under a boss, and keep regular 

hours. If you repent and confess, I will then give you a penance.  

 

Your Brother in Christ, 

 

 
 

Richard Joseph Michael Ibranyi 

(The spiritual head of the Catholic Church) 

(Superior of Mary’s Little Remnant) 
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He Incurred a Major Excommunication for Schism and His Sins that Led to 
It (2/8/2025) 

Well, his leaving the Catholic Church was clearly manifest in the following email he sent to Mr. 

X, a member of the Catholic Church, on 2/8/2025, about ten hours after he incurred Minor 

Excommunication. He tried to lure him out of the Catholic Church and into his Church.  

TJ’s Email to Mr. X, a member of the Catholic Church  

From: T.J. Delaney > 

Sent: Saturday, February 8, 2025 9:56 PM To: Mr. X 

Subject: Richard is a heretic. You sin by commission to not listen (obviously if I can proof it, and 

it is heresy to say I can't). Your soul is in grave danger. 

Mr. X, I know you know that the last weeks events, something is not right - your emojis gave it 

away, you were keeping distance on the Irish picture page, and you were the only member that 

did so. That's why I message you, there is natural law there, I believe - it is obvious to anybody 

paying attention to the natural law something is not right at MLR. I do know today you decided to 

approve of Richards messages in the Irish picture page, I'll let that slide because Ive done it 

myself before (I too was a heretic). I'm not a mind reader, you could be bad willed for all I know. 

I hope and pray to God you're not. 

The last week I have been at peace that Ive never known. I can see through Richard for what he is 

now. We were never Catholic. To cut straight to the point, it is heresy to not allow people to 

examine evidence of sin/heresy against a ruler, it is that simple. And this was before my "minor 

excommunication", as he said he would not listen to anything but "if you are preparing a tome to 

excuse your sins, save yourself the time and more importantly save me the time, because if you 

do I will not read it nor any of the brothers". Therefore he is commanding to the group to not 

listen, to ignore my explanation, including possible accusation of sin/ heresy. This is to put 

himself above the faith, and thus is also idolisation. We were all idolaters, as he did the same with 

others that left or were kicked out. Also, and very importantly, to command someone to not look 

into sin/heresy against you, it is not only heresy but one against a basic dogma, because it is 

teaching that one is above the faith, but also that a man (or even a non-Catholic) is incapable of 

exposing a heresy/ sin - we all knew he does this, therefore we were never Cactholic! 

Now, all of them who left to my knowledge had terrible excuses or were clearly heretics, not to 

mention coward into the night (naturally if they had any conviction, they would try to "expose" 

Richard -1 am very different, I am at war now, he has no idea whats coming. Now, obviously 

Richard knows a lot more about me on the faith, but that does not mean he can implement the 

faith better. It is obvious with what happened that night, what he didnt correct Nickoline on for 

example, and during the week that he is incompetent in leading people, I know I can implement it 

better, it is evident by this email alone. I have got many more sins to expose, with actual proof, 

and a few more heresies, with actual proof. 

It has to be said, in regard to my sins/faults. There was one sin proven to the group (the rest 

hearsay - some, now that he finally elaborated and documented in the minor excommunication, I 

am all ears, and I would have gladly addressed each if Richard came to me personally in patience 
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and charity as all Catholics should - not gish galloping me in a heated discussion where he was 

pushing me out of my home (begs the question why were these things not brought to me privately 

1st if mortal sins, he must of had a spontaneous revelation [sarcasm], but, even then, why online 

like that, I can't even fathom it) - not that it excuses my disrespect, but he did commit the sin of 

provocation - the natural law would tell you that when at the very beginning I said "I have 

personal stuff to talk about [finances, and home]", nobody should ever push a person into 

exposing their private info, but that's exactly what Richard did, not to mention online, not to 

mention in front of non-Catholics, not to mention it could have been recorded, thankfully not. Not 

once did anybody come to me about these "sins", that should scream at you "this is not Catholic". 

The one sin proven against me (as far as you know) was my disrespect to him, and I apologised 

sincerely. And in no way was I trying to get Declan to commit the sin of omission/commission. 

He lied twice, and I specifically referred to one of them. He is an obstinate liar. I don't know how 

Richard interpreted that I wanted Declan to sin, and I cant fathom how it didn't click with him, 

that maybe, just maybe Declan was lying (which I can prove). 

There is so much more, but that is enough. [I had a message for everyone individually, but I 

believe very likely none will listen, as Richard heretically ordered them to not even look -1 will 

send it to you now if you want it] 

Do I have your attention? Do you want to see the extent of his sins and heresies? 

Obviously sooner the better, I do not want to be alone, but I will if needs be, God is on my side 

and I am going to do my best to bring the truth to people so they may save their souls. I 

recommend a phone call on Discord. You have plenty of evidence already here, and you know 

you are in a state of damnation, do not tempt God. But I do not want you to worry either, just 

follow the truth as you have done up till this moment, like any inquirer, you will be protected if 

good willed. Richards work is done, but he does not own it, God does. I will be leader of the 

Catholic church. I will be a catechumen on Ash day, and members will be accepted on Pentecost. 

Sincerely 

T.J. 

[PS.I am worried about Phill the most, he is not well (he only tells certain people) and I know he 

is too loyal to disobey Richard sinful commands. I believe he has put up with many years of, 

frankly, bullying, and is numb to it all - but you can tell there is a good heart there. So much 

damage, but I know Gods will be done]
1
  

[PS. It makes sense to me why so many who agree with Richard never join. Its plain as day really, 

my brother John was shocked at how people acted online. Yet I tried to be fair to him, it is 

important to be firm with your subordinates, but he is right, Richard goes way too far, way over 

the top, and just not Christ like, and on many things] 

  

                                                      
1 See Br. Phil’s response to this “Br. Philip McCabe,” p. 18. 
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RJMI’s Reply 

So TJ has now accused me of being a heretic and all who are under my authority as non-

Catholics. It is strange that from up until I admonished him on 2-2-2025 and warned him on 

2/8/2025, I was not a heretic but the spiritual leader of the Catholic Church, defender of the 

Catholic faith, and a good Catholic. For example, on 1/12/2025, about three weeks before he left 

the Catholic Church on 2/8/2025, he said this: 

TJ, 1/12/2025: “Thank, you Br. Richard, but I can do nothing without your work to 

lean on, the infallible truth, the pearl of great price.” 

Now, all of a sudden, I was and am a heretic and not Catholic, as well as everyone under my 

authority. One wonders what took him so long to find out I was not Catholic! He is like a spoiled 

brat kid whose goes into a temper tantrum when his candy is taken away. 

If he believed I was a heretic, he could have brought it up to me or on the site at any time. And I 

would have addressed it. And if I were a truly a heretic, I hope I would correct myself, as I have 

done in the past. And if I were not a heretic, then I would warn him that he is the one who is a 

heretic, show him why; and if he did not accept it, he would be a formal heretic. 

Notice what TJ said to Mr. X: 

“But I do not want you to worry either, just follow the truth as you have done up till 

this moment, like any inquirer, you will be protected if good willed. Richards work 

is done, but he does not own it, God does. I will be leader of the Catholic church. I 

will be a catechumen on Ash day, and members will be accepted on Pentecost.” 

He tells Mr. X, who is a member of the Catholic Church under my authority, that he has the truth 

(the Catholic faith) but is nevertheless not inside the Catholic Church. He has to now become an 

inquirer and then a catechumen before he can enter the Catholic Church. But he never tells him 

what his sin was that placed him outside the Catholic Church. If he has the truth, then he has the 

Catholic faith and thus could not have fallen out due to heresy. At best he can say he is guilty of 

mortal sins against the moral law and is a bad Catholic.  

Also he believes the peace and security he now has is from God. He said,  

“The last week I have been at peace that Ive never known.” 

God has allowed the Devil to deceive him by a false peace because he would not obey the truth. 

He is under the Operation-of-Error Curse: 

“Whose coming is according to the working of Satan, in all power, and signs, and 

lying wonders, And in all seduction of iniquity to them that perish; because they 

receive not the love of the truth, that they might be saved. Therefore God shall send 

them the operation of error, to believe lying: That all may be judged who have not 

believed the truth, but have consented to iniquity.” (2 Thes. 2:9-11) 

If he judged things truly according the full deposit of the Catholic faith and the way good 

Catholics are to act and behave, he would know his peace is a deception from the Devil. This 

verse applies to him: 
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“For when they shall say, peace and security; then shall sudden destruction come 

upon them, as the pains upon her that is with child, and they shall not escape.” (1 

Thes. 5:3) 

The reason he is at peace is because he can now sin and sin often and boldly without anyone 

looking over his shoulders. He can stay up most of the night, sleep late into the day, not work a 

job, and sit on his ass the rest of the day with no one to indict his conscience.  

So what is my heresy, according to TJ? He says I am heretic for not allowing him to defend the 

accusations against him. Well, even if that were true, that is not heresy but a sin against the moral 

commandments. But it is not true! I admonished him many times about his sins that I listed in the 

Minor Excommunication against him; most times privately. But several times publically, even 

several times on the site. And many others have admonished him also. 

In fact, on his recent visit to NM and Mary’s Little Ranch from 10/192024 to 10/28/2024, I 

publicly and privately admonished him. For example,  

 The first day he got there, Br. Will said to them it would be good to pray 

together, which included Prime at 7pm. Well TJ said to Br. Will, “do not put me 

under your whip, I am just visiting.” Well, him not wanting to pray with them 

would have been OK. But the reason is that he goes to bed late and wakes up 

late. He was only there for one week. He should have been able to accommodate 

for one week and offer it up as penance. He then complained to others. He said 

Br. Will’s schedule is crazy, as you will read in Sr. Nicoline’s testimonies. 

 When all the brothers came together to watch a movie at 7pm, TJ remained on 

the porch (I think smoking a cigarette), and did not come in for at least 10 min. I 

said, “What is he doing?” He then came in, and I admonished him for stealing 

other peoples’ time, for not being considerate of other peoples’ time. And right 

after I admonished him, he went right back outside to the porch. And that was a 

sin of rebellion and the sin of acting as if everything revolves around him. I then 

admonished him even more severely. He does not have the least consideration of 

others and their time; and when he is admonished about it, he does it all the more. 

The brothers who were with him on the trip thanked me, as he has done the same 

to them. In fact, all the brothers or anyone else who was in TJ’s company for any 

length of time can testify to this. They even missed a plane flight because of him.  

 I saw how serious and disruptive TJ sins were. So I was going to privately 

admonish him. I did not have to go to him, he came to me for counsel. And then I 

told him that unless he gets his life in order, he will not be able to be a leader in 

the Catholic Church and may even fall outside the Catholic Church. He said, 

“Are my sins mortal?” I said, “I do not think so. But if you do not amend your 

life when you go back to Ireland, they will surely be mortal.” I told him that he 

must be on regular hours, as he sleeps most of the day and stays up almost all 

night, mostly playing poker. I told him he can play poker during the day instead. 

He said all the games are at night. I told him, you mean to tell me that most 

people play poker from between 12 pm and 5am in the morning? And I said, 

even if they did, you could still find some games that are during the day.  

 Also, during his visit, when we all came together for movies and song, we ended 

it at about 10:30pm, which is about as late as we stay up, TJ said he was just 

beginning. I took note of that and mentioned it to him in my private 

admonishment of him. I said, you do not need to stay up all night to play music. 
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You can start your music earlier and end at a proper time. I said, for example, if 

you want to play must for three hours, fine. You can start at 7pm and end at 

10pm. You do not need to start at 12pm and end at 3pm.  

 And during that private admonishment, I told him he must be considerate of 

others time and of others needs.  

 After considering his behavior, I did not want him to be the head of the Church in 

Ireland. So on the last day of his visit, I told all the brothers that TJ was no longer 

the head of the Church in Ireland and said all the brothers are on equal terms. I 

did this out of concern for the brothers in Ireland whom TJ was scandalizing by 

his bad behavior.  

When he returned to Ireland, he did not amend his life and began to attack Br. Matthew for not 

wanting to live in Derry. Br. Matthew’s concerns were valid. He said the place was moldy, which 

was not his main concern, but that it was too small. And that was true, it is too small for three to 

live in. And even if none of this were true and thus Br. Matthew simply did not want to live in 

Derry, then so be it. Well TJ began to attack him for this with a vengeance.  

One thing is certain, TJ unjustly treats anyone he comes into close contact with and musters up 

dissentions. He turns mole hills into mountains and even sees sins where there is no sin, and holds 

grudges. He is a spoiled brat and a tyrant and bully in the true sense of the word. I do not believe 

he ever had a true friend in his life.  

I knew TJ was on social welfare and played poker to supplement his income, which would be OK 

if he had worked for the Catholic Church as I wanted him to do; such as, by editing my videos 

and lectures, making videos and lectures, evangelizing and teaching others. But he only did these 

things on his time and insufficiently. He spent most of his time playing poker. For example, about 

2 months ago I gave him three audios to edit and make a commentary on. After about one month, 

they were still not done. I forgot I gave them to him. When I remembered, I asked him, What is 

taking so long? You have all day as you do not have a job. He said he forgot and would get right 

on it. And he did. He completed one of them or maybe two. But the second one he forgot to add a 

commentary. He said he forgot, and thus did it. But he did not do the third one. So after about two 

weeks, I asked him about the third one, and he said he forgot and would get right on it. He does 

this time and time again.  

Also, his income was barely enough to live in a low rent house. I told him that he should then get 

a job in which he can make enough money as his social welfare and poker was not making him 

enough money. I did not tell him he had to but only gave him counsel. So he said he would try to 

find a job, but never found one. He did this several times in the past. He says he is going to get a 

job but never does. So it seems there are no jobs for TJ in all of Ireland.  

TJ Says that No One Can Argue with Me and that I Can Never Admit when 
I am Wrong  

You may hear TJ use out of context words a brother said about me; that is, “Br. Richard is always 

right, do not argue with him.” He should not have said I am always right. But what he meant was 

do not argue with me with an anger or ferocity that does not warrant the conversion. Then I will 

have to respond in like and shut it down if it gets too out of hand. TJ wants you do believe that I 
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can never admit when I am wrong, and that I never allow opposing opinions from mine to be 

expressed. That is a blatant lie! 

Firstly, anyone who knows me or my works knows that am not always right. I admit when I am 

wrong regarding small matters, medium matters, and big matters (such as heresy). Many times I 

have publicly admitted I held heretical position and have corrected myself. For example, this is 

from my article On RJMI Works. 

 

Also, I will uphold an allowable opinion until I come to believe it is wrong. Until then, I will 

argue the point but not hold it against others who present opposing allowable opinions. That is the 

normal give and take between men who hold opposing opinions regarding things that have not 

been infallibly defined by the Catholic Church, or proved in some other way, or made manifest as 

time goes on. For example, when I debated Gerry Matatics regarding baptism of desire and blood, 

I believed that the opinion that baptism by water (the reception of the sacrament of baptism) is 

necessary for salvation was a dogma. Gerry, at that time, believed it was only an allowable 

opinion and believed in baptism of desire and blood for catechumens. When I studied it more, I 

realized that my position is not a dogma but an allowable opinion, which I still hold.
2
 Here is 

what I publicly said in my following book:  

RJMI, Against Gerry Matatics, 10-2002: “When I debated Gerry I believed it was 

heresy to teach baptism of explicit desire [for catechumens 3/15/2005], and Gerry 

proved to me in the debate that it could not be heresy. In this Gerry was right and I 

was wrong. Gerry believed catechisms are infallible and I said they are not, and in 

this he was wrong and I was right.” (Page 5) 

I always said that a man who cannot admit when he is wrong, when he knows he is wrong, can 

never ultimately be right and will fall into one error and falsehood after another. In short he is a 

pathological liar.  

So what are the reasons one would say “Br. Richard is always right and thus do not argue with 

him,” pretending that I never admit when I am wrong or I do not allow debate regarding 

allowable opinions. There are two reasons: 

 I rightly admonished him of a sin he is guilty of, and he does not want to 

acknowledge or confess his sin and amend his life. So he puts the blame on me 

and accuses me of sin for making a false judgment. “A sinful man will flee 

reproof, and will find an excuse according to his will.” (Eccus. 32:21) 

 He does not like it when anyone opposes his opinions, not only when one tells 

him what he must believe (such as dogmas) but even in giving him counsel 

which he take or leave. “The prudent man doth all things with counsel; but he 

that is a fool, layeth open his folly.” (Prv. 13:16) 

                                                      
2 See my book Baptism Controversy Revision. 
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In short, no one must tell him he is wrong or may be wrong. And hence it is actually he who 

can never be wrong or rarely admits when he is wrong. And when he does, many times it is 

insincere, and he holds a grudge. So the very thing that he falsely accuses me of is the very thing 

he is guilty of. This also is a part of the heresies of Non-Judgmentalism and Non-

Punishmentalism. 

Some Proof of TJ’s Effeminacy 

Here are a few many examples of TJ’s sin of effeminacy, mushiness, which makes him suspect of 

the heresies of Non-Judgmentalism and Non-Punishmentalism. He has had trouble in the past 

accepting the dogmas on capital and corporal punishment and slavery. I believe he still does, as 

his effeminacy, comments, and actions indicate. He would be more at home with Mr. Roger’s and 

Bozo the Clown than with manly Catholics.  

TJ’s email to Mr. X (2/8/2025): It makes sense to me why so many who agree with 

Richard never join. Its plain as day really, my brother John was shocked at how 

people acted online. Yet I tried to be fair to him, it is important to be firm with your 

subordinates, but he is right, Richard goes way too far, way over the top, and just 

not Christ like, and on many things… I am worried about Phill the most, he is not 

well (he only tells certain people) and I know he is too loyal to disobey Richard 

sinful commands. I believe he has put up with many years of, frankly, bullying, and 

is numb to it all - but you can tell there is a good heart there. So much damage, but I 

know Gods will be done.  

Br. Matheus do Carmo: “2) Not long ago he came up with another one along the 

lines of “I disagree with br. Richard blunt approach to witnessing”, also including 

br. Ryan.”  

And he told Br Bruno that he was too hard on his mother when teaching her and trying to convert 

her.  

One wonders why TJ was online and in communion with us barbarians for so long. Would that 

not mean he committed sins of omission in the very least and also sins of association by 

remaining in communion with us for so long!  

Obviously, he does not read with a good heart the prophets, how good kings treated obstinate 

evildoers, how St. John the Baptist railed against obstinate evildoers, how Jesus Christ rebuked 

and treated the evil Pharisees, the Book of the Apocalypse, and how the Church Fathers and 

popes spoke about and treated obstinate heretics and schismatics.
3
 What a wimp-shit he is. He is 

still a peacenik hippie at heart.  

And as with all effeminates, when they finally get real, real, real, angry with someone, watch out! 

The peacenik leaves and the madman enters. They attack in a vicious, irrational rant, rave, and 

rage, like tyrants. The way TJ attacked me. Like a sissy. They call it a hissy-fit or a sissy-fit.  

I end this section with this quote. Now TJ, you may want to look away as this may upset you and 

cause you to have nightmares and lose sleep or get PTSD.  

                                                      
3 See my book Anger, Rebuke, Hatred, and Curses.   

http://www.johnthebaptist.us/jbw_english/documents/books/rjmi/br31_anger.pdf
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“And I will give unto my two witnesses, and they shall prophesy a thousand two 

hundred sixty days, clothed in sackcloth. These are the two olive trees, and the two 

candlesticks, that stand before the Lord of the earth. And if any man will hurt them, 

fire shall come out of their mouths, and shall devour their enemies. And if any man 

will hurt them, in this manner must he be slain. These have power to shut heaven, 

that it rain not in the days of their prophecy: and they have power over waters to 

turn them into blood, and to strike the earth with all plagues as often as they will.” 

(Apoc. 11:3-6) 

A Warning if TJ Goes Public 

As you have just read above, you may very well be the first one this happens to if you make war 

against me, as you said you would, by publically attacking me and the good Catholics who are 

with me. And if God does not kill you, he will surely severely punish you: 

“It is a just thing with God to repay tribulation to them that trouble you:” (2 Thes. 

1:6) 

And if you do go public, I expect an exasperating mountain of evidence full of lies, half-truths, 

out-of-context statements, and testimonies from other disgruntled persons who left the Catholic 

Church or were kicked out. Do not expect me to waste my time by responding. What I have said 

in this condemnation of you is enough for good willed men to know the truth, especially those 

who know you and were in your company for any length of time.  

Testimonies from Some Brothers 

Much of TJ’s argument is that all the sins he was accused of were private. Well, that is a lie as 

anyone who knows TJ can attest to, even non-Catholics who come into contact with him can 

attest to this, as these testimonies will prove.  

Now, we can all be guilty of sins now and then. And if they are serious, mortal, we would hope 

the brothers admonish us. And if our sins are public and mortal or causing serious disruption 

among the brothers or endangering peace in the Catholic camp, we need to be publicly 

admonished and punished if necessary for the common good and to purify the camp. Not so for 

TJ. He wants his public sins of this nature to be covered up. Put veil on them. How dare anyone 

tell the mighty and holy TJ that he is guilty of these sins and that he needs to sincerely repent and 

confess! How dare anyone disrupt his spoiled-brat sinful lifestyle. We should just let him go and 

take us all out of the Catholic Church, one-by-one or in bulk. Or, at least, have us all become 

guilty of his mortal sins but sins of omission or commission.  
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Br. William Norris and RJMI 

2/9/2025 (This was after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 
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Br. Ryan Gott 

2/10/2025 (This was after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 

T.J is an absolute demon! After all that Brother Richard has given him and all of us here in MLR 

everyone has literally bent over backwards for this psychopath tyrannical troll druid little 

leprechaun and effeminate. I could go on and on! He deserves to get tortured and then the death 

penalty. And I would gladly do both myself give me the knife and the gun! After all he knows 

and he dare defy brother Richard’s authority. He's messing with the wrong man. Brother Richard 

is a man of God, the witness in the last days! Remember what happens when you mock a prophet 

of God 4 Kings 2-23 “And he went up from thence to Bethel. And as he was going up by the way, 

little boys came out of the city and mocked him, saying: Go up, thou bald head. Go up, thou bald 

head. 24 And looking back, he saw them and cursed them in the name of the Lord, and there 

came forth two bears out of the forest and tore of them two and forty boys.” May this happen to 

T.J! 

(See in the RJMI Refutations menu Br. Ryan’s audio testimony against TJ.) 

Br Mario Virreyra Jr. (This was after Br. Will read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 

“It is heresy to believe that Catholics do not have to suffer, be sorrowful, and do penance for sins. 

This is the heresy of Epicureanism. The Epicureans embrace evil passions and the immoderation 

of good passions while condemning as evil—and thus doing their best to avoid—any kind of 

pain, suffering, sorrow, mortification, or penance.” (Hellenization of Christianity, page 230.). 

TJ is highly suspect of holding this heresy. 

The Fall of TJ: From Pride to Epicureanism 

This is the case of TJ, who, through pride, self-reliance, and an immoderate love of worldly 

pleasures, has abandoned the truth and embraced the life of an Epicurean. 

His Rejection of the Three Pillars 

He has rejected sufficient penance, and this is also Epicurean. He avoids sufficient forms of self-

denial, refuses to do sufficient penance, and indulges in idleness. Penance is necessary to purify 

the soul, yet he has no real desire to mortify himself or conform his life to the Gospel. 

His Trust in Himself Rather Than in God 

He believes evangelization is a matter of technique, boasting, “Oh, let me tell you about my 

STRATEGY... I might even write a paper about how to talk with elderly people, bla, bla, bla...” 

Instead of acknowledging that conversion is the work of grace, he sees it as an intellectual 

challenge—a problem to be solved with clever tactics. This is the sin of pride—placing trust in 

one’s own abilities rather than in God.  

His Descent into Epicureanism 

http://www.johnthebaptist.us/jbw_english/documents/refutations/rjmi/rr47b_ryan-gott_on_tjs_sins.wma
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What began as self-reliance has now fully devolved into indulgence. Having rejected the 

supernatural order, TJ now lives according to his passions: 

 He plays poker through most of the night, wasting his time in meaningless 

distractions instead of seeking God. 

 He is dominated by pride, arrogance, and self-centeredness, making himself the 

center of his world. 

 He refuses to follow any rules or structure, rejecting the authority of the Church 

and preferring a life without accountability. 

 He systematically avoids getting a job, likely because he believes nothing is 

worth his time and effort—after all, the bastard sees himself as the “leader” of 

the Catholic Church! 

This is the heart of Epicureanism—living for pleasure, rejecting discipline, and placing all value 

in worldly comfort rather than in the three pillars, in other words: an effeminate.  

We protest, proclaim, exhort, and affirm once more: God, give us the grace to kill and die for the 

leader You have sent us, Richard Joseph Michael Ibranyi! 

Br. Philip McCabe 

2/10/2024 (This was after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 
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Br. Declan Power 

Here is what Br. Declan said about TJ in a letter he sent to TJ on 2-11-2025 in the morning:  

“Over the past few months in particular, you made bad judgements and you did not 

work with people when making decisions, you had pushed them. You have been 

caught in insincere sinful behaviour of selfishness (which you had admitted to). One 

example of recent selfishness is: you took over the house project which I started 

without prior discussion and, Matheus’ invite to live in Ireland and conversation 

was had without me being informed. If I was the only one able to put my name on 

the house lease, I should have been kept involved, but all your decisions were so 

you would not have to change your lifestyle:”Then Jesus said to his disciples, 

'Whoever wants to be my disciple must deny themselves and take up their cross and 

follow me.'" (Matt 16:24).” 

“To work with someone means to sacrifice and you would not commit to sacrifice 

enough. You tried to force me to commit sin online and you disrespected Br 

Richard’s authority. Your sinful behaviour and bad habits had caused an imbalance 

in your life and you let the emotions of fear guide you. "For God has not given us a 

spirit of fear, but of power and of love and of a sound mind.” (2Tim 1:7).  

“It is true that this imbalance in your life has made you physically and mentally out 

of order; and now, it has proven to have made you spiritually blind. You failed to 

step back and see that not always can we be sure that we are on the road to 

salvation, but God gives us Brs and Srs to watch out for each other for the things we 

can’t see, but others see.  

“As I was saying, you live such an extreme life to the average person that there was 

always discord with others. Arguments can be resolved but you weren’t willing to 

change while everyone around you had to change their lives and to live God’s ways. 

Example; Matthew and I left our jobs and family - you did not leave your family 

sufficiently.  

“It’s not always nice to see a Br go. It does have an impact, and now John is gone 

too. God has cleaned out the camp from those who do not want to be ruled and 

change their ways; and now you are on the road to Gehenna.  

"Those who disregard discipline despise themselves, but the one who heeds 

correction gains understanding.” (Proverbs 15:32) 

“God opposes the proud but shows favour to the humble.” (James 4:6) 

“The acts of the flesh are obvious… hatred, discord, jealousy, fits of rage, selfish 

ambition, dissensions, factions and envy… I warn you, as I did before, that those 

who live like this will not inherit the kingdom of God.” (Gal 5:19)  

TJ turn back now, or God will punish you severely or worse.  

May The Almighty God have mercy on you. 

Declan Power 

Here is what Br. Declan also said about TJ: 

“Another example of TJ’s behaviour recently was when we were living together. I 

had asked TJ to implement some rules in the house. One of the rules I asked was to 

use the living area, which is the sitting room/ television area, to be used as a 

community room for when people wanted to watch television or socialize. And I 

asked that we use our bedrooms as our workspace’s for anything that we had to do 



24 

 

with MLR online or studying. And I said this will bring order and it would allow the 

sitting room to be for social occasions only. TJ agreed that it was a good idea but he 

challenged me on every point and gave an excuse on everything so that he could 

continue to work on the laptop in the sitting room for his poker and MLR work… 

He had no intention of going upstairs and working in his room; in fact he found it 

almost insulting that I asked. Mentally disordered behaviour. He went to bed 

between 2 and 4am and woke between 11 and 12pm.” 

Br Matheus do Carmo 

Here is an example of Br. Matheus admonishing TJ the day after I admonished TJ on 2/2/2025. 

So here we have a brother bringing up TJ’s sins. And in his email to Mr. X on 2/8/205, he 

pretends no one ever admonished him for these sins.  

You will see how TJ was trying to turn Br. Matheus against Br. Matthew, as TJ thought 

Matthew’s “flip flop” was a sin. And he tried to get Br. Matheus to believe that. As I have said in 

my letter. It was not a sin. He is entitled to flip flop. In fact, I told Br. Matthew that if he wants to 

stay in England in between his trips to the US that is fine. In fact, I saved that audio and sent it to 

TJ to try and get TJ to back off on Matthew. One reason I said this also is because I know TJ is 

hard if not impossible to live with. I did not tell this to Br. Matthew, but I knew this was a main 

and justified concern of Br. Matthew, as well as Br. Declan.   

This was written before Br. Matheus knew about TJ email to Mr. X in which he placed himself 

outside the Catholic Church. 

Br Matheus, to TJ Delaney, 2-3-2025: “In the name of the Father, and of the Son, 

and of the Holy Spirit. Amen!  

‘Brethren, if one of you be overtaken in any fault, you who are spiritual instruct 

such a one in the spirit of meekness, considering thyself lest thou also be tempted. 

Bear ye one another’s burdens and so you shall fulfil the law of Christ.’ (Galatians 

6:1-2) 

“Brother, you own me nothing, except staying in line, which I also own to you, so I 

will speak for your good. 

“First of all, an apology is necessary in public, but, of course according to 

repentance. If you write a beautiful 100 pages apology, it won’t mean anything for 

us and for God to forgive you if it was not sincere. SO you can’t keep hammering 

that you apologized, pray that God gives you sincere repentance. 

“Second, it’s obvious that if you keep pulling towards your side and interpretation, 

God won’t be with you, and you will leave us, and switch to the road of damnation. 

This can be avoided by prayer, study, and penance, if you’re lacking in one of these, 

or doing them insufficiently (i.e without devotion and discipline) the 3 Pillars will 

not keep you, even if you don’t miss it a day. Therefore, you must recognize your 

bad standing on this. Forget about what those as saying to you, you’re gaslighting. 

God has revealed it would be impossible to live with you. The housing issue was 

nothing but an instrument used by God to reveal your heart. Either everyone is 

wrong and only you are right, or everyone is right and only you are wrong. 

“Anyways, upon your request: 

“1) I didn’t see br. Richard addressing it as mortal sin. But saying you were 

disrespectful is a slight understatement, you sounded and acted contemptuous and 

disdainful. When he did a statement about you, you strongly resisted him in a 
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mortally sinful way. He is our spiritual father, thus you sin against the 5th 

commandment by such action: 

‘Let every soul be subject to higher powers; for there is no power but from God, and 

those that are, are ordained of God. Therefore he that resisteth [to stand against] the 

power resisteth the ordinance of God. And they that resist purchase to themselves 

damnation.’ (Rom 13:1-2). 

“2) Your sins are multiplied if you try gaslighting us, and seek for excuses and 

multiply your words, this adds to you sin against br. Richard, and fraternal charity: 

‘And be ye, my beloved brethren, every one of you, swift to hear and slow to speak 

and slow to wrath.’ (Jam 1:19)  

‘Speak not any thing rashly, and let not thy heart be hasty to utter a word before 

God. For God is in heaven and thou upon earth, therefore let thy words be few.’ 

(Ecles 5:1)  

‘He that hideth his sins shall not prosper, but he that shall confess and forsake them 

shall obtain mercy.’ (Prov 28:13) 

“3) You committed a sin of not supporting other brothers’ burdens, that is, if they 

were burdening you, but since you burdened yourself and then, it applies to you as 

you didn’t follow it. 

‘Bear ye one another’s burdens and so you shall fulfil the law of Christ.’ (Gal. 6:2) 

‘Let nothing be done through contention neither by vain glory; but in humility, let 

each esteem others better than themselves.’ (Phili 2:3) 

“4) Also you’ve done a work of “quarrel, dissension, enmities and contention” (Gal 

5), and “whispering and detraction” (Rom 1). Things that you are accusing them of 

now, I came to understand, you did the same to them, because I did not know all the 

truth of what was happening. Yes, Brother Matthew flip-flopped and that’s not nice. 

But it couldn’t be that he was malicious, nor manipulative. I don’t see it! He’s 

shown to be a good Catholic, trying to find his place in God’s plan. He can’t be 

treated as if he is evil and malicious, or as if he treated you as an evil person. The 

exact same for Declan, and Nicoline. Has everyone started hating you all the sudden 

and seeking for your downfall? You need to humble yourself. Stop fearing gossips 

and act manfully, that's the devil putting thing in your mind. You got a problem!” 

This is from Br. Matheus after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X, and thus after TJ explicitly left the 

Catholic Church: 

 
 

 
  



26 

 

2/102025 

He  has on two occasions during phone calls expressed discontent with br. Richard. It came out of 

nowhere so I found weird and inappropriate, and a sign that something was wrong and that he 

was not fit for leadership and God would at some point make it clear. Can't get more clear than 

now lol. 

1) In a call with Hektor he said “I disagreed wtih br. Richard” regarding a topic that I don't 

remember now. But I do remember quoting Scriptures and correcting both in favor of Br. 

Richard. .. 

2) Not long ago he came up with another one along the lines of “I disagree with br. Richard blunt 

approach to witnessing”, also including br. Ryan. [RJMI: This is more of his effeminacy and 

Non-Judgmentalism and Non-Punishmentalism.] 

 

Br. Alex Pfister 

2/10/2025 (This was after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 
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Br. Matthew Knight 

7/29/2024 (a message to a brother concerning TJ, about six months before the Major Incident.) 

Regarding T.J, I wrote something out about my experiences, but I will just give you a basic 

outline, not wishing to sully anyone. And it’s not for motives of envy, jealousy, or wanting to 

cause trouble, but purely in the interests of his own soul. As you said, and what was helpful to 

read, God is the one who judges hearts. We have to continue with our own path and bear in mind 

that we could be on our own one day. 

In essence, from being with him, he's not the most scheduled and organized. He goes to bed late 

and doesn't have a job to keep routine. I remember on our last evening in Vienna, we wasted so 

much time finding a spot for him to go swimming, that by the time we got back near the hotel, all 

of the restaurants had stopped serving food, so we could not have a final meal together. Br Declan 

picked up on the same things and said Sr Nickoline sees them too. My chief concern is that if l 

were to live with him, which is looking likely, his routine is out of whack for the average person. 

That’s a personal experience from me. But you probably notice the red flags from some of his 

interactions on the chat site, which I notice too, and I think a lot of us do. I’d say he is very 

obedient to Richard, the only thing is, on discord we only see a glimpse of people. If Richard 

were living with TJ, I feel he would be getting admonished a lot. I’m sure we all would to some 

extent, but I wouldn’t feel as comfortable living with him as I would with Declan, who is a more 

similar temperament to myself. I hope you understand me. 

2/10/2025 (This is after he read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 

 

Br. Bruno Gilson 

2/13/2025 

 

Br. Richard the day of the Exorcism of Prayer you were very patient; but because you had to 

repeat yourself several times, and we know why. I screamed at the top of my lungs “TJ shut up 

and listen”! And I wanted to share that with the group, but I thought it was inappropriate and also 

rude to you because you were handling it. Br. Richard you have been patient with him long 

enough. When Br.Ryan was in town we were talking about getting medieval on his ass. 

Sr. Laura Gott 

2/11/2025 (This was she read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 

WOW, I just now read T.J.'s letter to Mr. X.  Boy is that devil having a hey day with him. I will 

now, if you all will allow, take apart T.J.'s letter.  If at least to let off some steam!  Amazing that 

he thinks HE can be the leader of the Church after all the work Bro. Richard has done. At least 25 
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years worth! And now he indirectly declares he will just steal it from Richard and start his own 

Church!!?? He is correct, it is God’s; but it is RICHARD’s work thru God, he and God are 

partners in it. The proud lazy brat is now trying to coerce Mr. X to his side by trying to scare him 

by dreaming up some phony heresy of Bro. Richard and telling them they are in mortal sin? He 

doesn't even make sense when he says that he will be a catechumen on Ash Day??  How will he 

then be the leader of the Church when he's not even a member admitting he is already out, as an 

idolater and sinner,  Also, God has allowed Satan to put a deep false consolation on his soul as he 

states “The last week I have been at peace that Ive never known. I can see through Richard for 

what he is now. We were never Catholic.” His peace is only a relief that he “thinks” he is off the 

hook becuz Satan has given him a false reason that Bro. Richard is wrong. It is apparent that he is 

in self-defense PROTECTIVE and ATTACK mode right now, reaching for straws, when ALL he 

had to do was apologize sincerely to everybody, but he had to be admonished by Nicoline to 

apologize to everyone. Then he blamed her as if she was wrong, just like the filthy Jews that 

project the wrongs they commit onto everyone else. 

So, I'll continue with the assessment of T.J.’s declaration of heresy letter and apostacy from the 

faith of all of us (the devil attacking all of MLR. T.J is SOOO mad, he went off the rail)… You 

all have probably already realized everything I have anyway, LOL! So onward. . .Yes, here in 

Para 2 & 3 he is calumniating again, I believe, unless someone told him all the details of every 

story of persons that left as he assumes they left because of Bro. Richard doing to them what he 

imagines he did to his self. Para 2 T.J.  

TJ: “We were all idolators, as he did the same with others that left or were kicked out.”  

Is T.J. clairvoyant? He was not even in MLR during the time when most of these people left. 

And, apparently he has mind reading abilities to know the interior intentions of all that left as 

well. Para 3:  

TJ “Now, all of them who left to my knowledge had terrible excuses or were clearly heretics, 

not to mention cowards into the night. . .(since they should have tried to “expose” Richard. . 

.)”  

Here he is in very muddy waters as he states they were heretics or had terrible excuses AND 

cowards for not exposing Bro. Richard.  So, which is it T.J.? - Were they in the wrong as heretics 

with terrible excuses OR was Bro. Richard in the wrong?  HMM, who told you these things that 

Br. Richard was wrong about? AND how do you know those circumstances of why they left?  

Here you go again having a contradictory argument. One foot forward and one foot backward.  In 

a court of law, you would be the one exposed for building a flimsy, false and imaginary case! 

THEN comes the cou de gras, Para 3 THE THREATS:  

TJ: “I am at war now, he has no idea what's coming.”  

Sounds to me like Satan speaking right thru T.J. The next sentence is funny as I don't think T.J. 

realized what he had really written: 

TJ: “Now, obviously Richard knows a lot more about meon the faith. . .” 

Yes T.J. Bro. Richard DOES know a lot more about you regarding the Faith. (was that a 

subconscious admission of guilt?) That is what he and most in MLR are trying to get thru your 
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thick skull; is to look at your faults, recognise your sisters and brothers are trying to help you to 

get to heaven by pointing them out so you can become “Perfect as God in heaven is perfect” and 

STOP defending your sins, Your apology to Richard was weak and insincere, at minimum an 

obligation, not a humble heartfelt sorrowful apology. You kept saying that it was done, you mean 

you couldn't bring yourself to even say it twice for emphasis?? Get with the program that you 

signed up and enlisted for: to be a soldier for Christ! Which we all thought you were and wanted 

to be, and had God-given talents to be, (emphasis on HAD) but out it finally comes, shocking and 

saddening your companions in the faith; you were in it for your own ego, no, NO “Deny yourself 

and pick up your cross” for T.J. Can't admonish wonderful, great, intelligent T.J.!!  YOU can do 

it better than Bro. Richard!?? 

TJ:  “I know I can implement better, evident by this email alone.” 

Br. Richard was chosen by God before you were knee high. My God, you are in deep deep 

trouble. Wake up! You will lose your soul for Dublin? the South? your non-Catholic family 

members!?? Hellfire is in your future, mark our words, which are ONLY for the love of your 

soul.  

P.S. Bro. Richard did not correct Sr. Nicoline that night because she was right! You are blinded 

by pride and protection of ego. Remember that pride goes before the fall. Be well aware that you 

are now in the clutches of Satan. Sad but True.  

Sr. Ana Sastre 

2-14-2025 
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Sr. Nicoline McGivern  

2/1/2025 (That was after the Major Incident) 

I am very disturbed at how you spoke and reacted to Br. Richard tonight, how dare you over 

speak to him this way and to down play Br. Bruce's counsel online. I am very disturbed by your 

behaviour over the last few months and personally I would like to see a massive apology and for 

you to ask for forgiveness from our leader and our elder brothers, which we hope to continue to 

guide us and give us good counsel. Thank you God for showing us this arrogance and down right 

bad behaviour.  Please so we can move forward and show some good will here in Ireland have the 

humility to accept your bad behaviour. In the Love of Jesus Mary and Joseph, thank you saint 

Brigid. 

It is only the beginning brother, I love you but I love the faith more. Your behaviour to our leader 

our spiritual ruler disturbs me tonight.  If I was near you tonight, I would have cracked you across 

the face to dare to speak to our leader that gave up his life to bring about the truth, you are either 

obedient or not, there is no one foot in one foot out.  We need leaders now and full commitment, 

end off. 

2/8/2025 to RJMI:  

I have to say tonight this pain in my heart is great.  I cannot believe the lack of respect he has 

shown to you and the lack of care to his brothers and sisters. I asked my husband tonight who 

would inspire you most to become Catholic TJ or Declan and within a Nano second he said 

Declan, in fact he had decided if TJ was visiting I was to let him know and he would arrange to 

be elsewhere and he is not  Catholic yet.   

2/10/2025: 

After TJ came home from NM he called to me with the hard drive I asked him to invite John so I 

could meet him, I said I would cook breakfast and dinner for them and he could tell me all about 

his trip.  Well I can tell I decided he will never be in my home again, he slouched on the little 

couch-Terry's corner I call it, yawning and rolling cigarettes.  He spoke little of NM except to say 

Br Ryan told me I was selfish and Br Will's routine was ridiculous.   

On Saint Brigid’s day, he kept Declan waiting outside his house for 20mins and when I said it to 

him he blamed Br Declan.  When we went for something to eat, he was clearly disgruntled. He 

said the bible is ridiculous; it should be translated into todays language so people could 

understand it, the RJMI’s Bible reading schedule was wrong because you would have to read a 

several chapters to understand.  Again Br Will's schedule was crazy, up in the middle of the night 

to do prayers.  I could go on, 15 Cigs he would have that smoked in a few hrs.  

I could go on about his disrespect when he came into our home that Terry was not happy about 

and his selfish, arrogant self absorbed, spoilt, horrible little bastards.  That is why I don't spend 

time with him, I love being around Declan and Matthew. 
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Sr. Catherine Macon 

2/10/2025 (This was after she read TJ’s email to Mr. X.) 
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The Leprechaun Devil that Possesses TJ Delaney 

 

He can now play his Tin Whistle to lure men into his non-Catholic Church; 

that is, if he lives long enough. 

For the glory of God; in honor of the Blessed Virgin Mary, St. Michael, St. Joseph, Ss. Joachim 

and Anne, St. John the Baptist, the other angels and saints; and for the salvation of men  

Original version: 2/22/2025; Current version: 2/22/2025 

Mary’s Little Remnant 
302 East Joffre St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901-2878, USA 

Website: www.JohnTheBaptist.us 
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